

# THE BHARAT SCOUTS & GUIDES

National Headquarters

Phone: 91-11-23370724, 23378667, 23378702, Fax: 91-11-23370126 Gram: FLEURDELIS, New Delhi - 110 002

E-mail: tbsgnet@del2.vsnl.net.in, Website: www.bsgindia.org

President

: SHRI ASHOK GEHLOT, FORMER CHIEF MINISTER OF RAJASTHAN STATE

National Commissioner: SHRI B. I. NAGARALE, IAS (Retd.)

Ref. No. B.S.G./N.H.Q./

D-3-5 | 959 | 2014

Dated:

23.06.2014

To
The Chairman &
All the Members of the
Scout Sub-Committee
The Bharat Scouts & Guides

SUB.:- Minutes of the Scout Sub-Committee Meeting held on 22<sup>nd</sup> June, 2014 at the Bharat Scouts & Guides, National Headquarters, New Delhi.

Dear Sir/Madam,

A meeting of the Scout Sub-Committee of the Bharat Scouts & Guides was held at its National Headquarters, Lakshmi Mazumdar Bhawan, 16, M. G. Marg, I. P. Estate, New Delhi-110002 on 22<sup>nd</sup> June, 2014 at 02.00 P. M. A copy of the Minutes of the same is enclosed for your information and necessary action.

Thanking you and with regards,

Yours Sincerely,

DIRECTOR 6.2014

Encl.:- As above.

# THE BHARAT SCOUTS & GUIDES, NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, LAKSHMI MAZUMDAR BHAWAN, 16, M. G. MARG, I. P. ESTATE, NEW DELHI -110002.

#### MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCOUT SUB-COMMITTEE

The Minutes of the Meeting of Scout Sub-Committee held at the Bharat Scouts & Guides, National Headquarters, New Delhi on 22<sup>nd</sup>, June, 2014 at 02.00 P. M. under the chairmanship of Dr. H. P. Chhetri, Chief Commissioner(S), Bharat Scouts & Guides and State Chief Commissioner, Sikkim State Bharat Scouts & Guides.

#### Following members were present:-

- Dr. H. P. Chhetri, Chief Commissioner(S), Bharat Scouts & Guides &
   State Chief Commissioner, Sikkim State Bharat Scouts & Guides Chairman
- Dr.(Smt.) V. Vijayalakshmi, Chief Commissioner(G), Bharat Scouts & Guides &
   State Commissioner(G), K. V. S. State Bharat Scouts & Guides -Ex. Officio Member
- Shri M. A. Khalid, International Commissioner(S), Bharat Scouts & Guides &
   State Secretary, Karnataka State Bharat Scouts & Guides Member
- 4. Smt. Rakesh Dhawan, International Commissioner(G), BS&G &
  State Commissioner(G), Uttarakhand State BS&G -Special Invitee
- Shri Rajendra Singh Hanspal, National Headquarters Commissioner(S),
   Bharat Scouts & Guides & SOC(S), Uttar Pradesh State BS&G
   Member
- 6. Shri Aakash Vidyarthi, Rover, Delhi State BS&G Young Leader
- 7. Shri S. K. Karak, Asstt. State Commissioner(S), Eastern Railway State BS&G- Spl. Invitee
- 8. Shri S. S. Chamoli, Director, Bharat Scouts & Guides -Ex. Officio Member
- 9. Ms. Darshana Pawaskar, Joint Director(SS), Bharat Scouts & Guides Spl. Invitee
- 10. Ms. Suman Lata Arora, Incharge Joint Director(G), Bharat Scouts & Guides-Spl. Invitee
- 11. Shri Krishnaswamy R., Deputy Director(BP), Bharat Scouts & Guides Member
- 12. Shri M. S. Qureshi, Deputy Director(S), L.T., Bharat Scouts & Guides Member
- 13. Smt. Surekha Srivastava, ROC(G), Bharat Scouts & Guides Spl. Invitee
- 14. Shri K. Sukumara, Joint Director(S), Bharat Scouts & Guides Secretary

#### Apology received from the following members.

- 1. Dr. Harendra Chanda Das, Dy. Chief Commissioner(S), Bharat Scouts & Guides & State Chief Commissioner, Assam State Bharat Scouts & Guides.
- 2. Shri Ram Kumar Singh, National Headquarters Commissioner(Cubs), Bharat Scouts & Guides & State Chief Commissioner, Bihar State Bharat Scouts & Guides.
- 3. Adv. V. K. Narvekar, National Headquarters Commissioner(Rovers), Bharat Scouts & Guides & State Commissioner(S), Goa State Bharat Scouts & Guides.

Agenda Item No. 5:- Consideration of the Recommendations of the State level Executives Meet held at the National Headquarters, New Delhi from 26<sup>th</sup> to 28<sup>th</sup> February, 2014.

The Chairman apprised of the recommendations taken in the State level Executives Meet and stated that whatever decision taken by the SOCs and STCs who are the key leaders of the State Associations will be honoured and implemented as soon as possible. Some of the items may have to be referred to the Rules Committee and National Executive Committee for its final approval.

### Agenda Item No.6:- Proposal of 2015-2016 Schedule of Events.

The Schedule of Events for the year 2014-2015 was placed in the file for the information of the members. The Chairman stated that it is too early to take the decision on the events to be held in 2015-2016. Joint Director(SS) suggested that we may earmarked some of the events well in advance to be held in the year 2015-2016.

Shri R. S. Hanspal, National Headquarters Commissioner(S), Bharat Scouts & Guides suggested that National Integration Camp may be organised for Rovers and Rangers in the year 2015-2016 due to the less activities of Rovers and Rangers.

Shri S. K. Karak requested the Chairman if any International Events can be organised by the Bharat Scouts & Guides on which the Chairman informed that he being one of the member of the APR Prog. Sub-Committee can request Regional Director, Asia Pacific Region to offer some of the events to be held in India. A letter to be sent to the Asia Pacific Region for the purpose.

## Agenda Item No.7:- Ways to attract members of the weaker section.

A pictorial presentation on Census of last three years was placed which reflects a poor strength especially in Cubs and Rovers Section. All felt that on the basis of Sandhan Recommendations, the house also agreed to rearrange the age of Cubs, Scouts, Rovers, accordingly the programme schedule has to be revised. Then house recommend the age of Cubs, Scouts and Rovers as follows:

- 1. Cubs 5 to 9 years
- 2. Scouts 9 to 15 years
- 3. Rovers- 15 to 25 years

## Agenda Item No.8:- Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

The Job Profile of the Scout Sub-Committee as prepared and circulated was informed to the members. The house accepted the same.

The meeting came to an end with vote of thanks delivered by Smt. Surekha Srivastava, ROC(G), Bharat Scouts & Guides.

(K. SUKUMARA)

JOINT DIRECTOR(S) & SECRETARY

(DR. M. P. CHHETRI)

CHIEF COMMISSIONER(S) & CHAIRMAN